
From: Divis, Jeffrey
To: Ullrich, Elizabeth; R1DNMSMAIL RESOURCE
Cc: John Gilstad; Danielle Wooten
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: AFRRI NRC Response Mail Control No. 613742
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:50:34 AM
Attachments: Divis Appt Memo - 19 Sep 2019.pdf

Good Morning,

As promised, my appointment letter to the RSC at USUHS.

V/R,
LT Jeffrey Divis

On Wed, Sep 18, 2019 at 2:54 PM Ullrich, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov> wrote:

Thanks, I will get this into our document system and get the license amended this week.

 

Betsy

 

From: Divis, Jeffrey <jeffrey.divis@usuhs.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 2:46 PM
To: R1DNMSMAIL RESOURCE <R1DNMSMAIL.RESOURCE@nrc.gov>; Ullrich,
Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov>
Cc: John Gilstad <john.gilstad@usuhs.edu>; Danielle Wooten
<danielle.wooten@usuhs.edu>
Subject: [External_Sender] AFRRI NRC Response Mail Control No. 613742

 

Good Afternoon,

 

Attached is the memo in response to the NRC request for additional information in support
of the proposed RSO for the broad scope A license.  Please let us know if there are any
questions or concerns you may have.  We will submit the appointment letter for the USUHS
RSC committee once it is routed and finalized.

 

--

Very respectfully,

LT Jeffrey Divis

Radiation Safety Officer
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AFRRI

office: 301-295-1285

cell: 301-605-5216

-- 
Very respectfully,
LT Jeffrey Divis
Radiation Safety Officer
AFRRI
office: 301-295-1285
cell: 301-605-5216




